AGENDA
City Council Meeting
City of Middleton, Idaho

Date: Wednesday October 5, 2022, Time: 5:30 p.m.
Location: City Hall Council Chambers — 1103 W Main Street
Call-to-order, Roll Call, Pledge of Allegiance, Invocation:

Action Item:
A. Approve Agenda

Information Item:

Action Items:
1. Consent Agenda (items of routine administrative business) (Action Items)

a. Consider approving minutes for City Council September 21, joint and regular
meeting.

b. Consider ratifying payroll for September 23, 2022, in the amount of $134,981.87

c. Consider approving accounts payable through September 30, 2022, in the
amount of $ $415,648.66.

d. Consider approving the Findings of Facts, Conclusions of Law & Order (FCO) for

the Hidden Mills Subdivision.
2. Swearing in of new police officer Nicholas Randall. — Mayor Rule

3. Consider approving the final plat application for Stonehaven Estates Subdivision, Phase
No. 6, including request for approval of $4,500 surety to cover unfinished landscaping. —
Roberta Stewart

Public Comments, Mayor and Council Comments:

Adjourn:
Posted by:

Attty

nnica Reynolds\Débuty Clerk

Date: Septem;ber 30, 2022, 4:45 p.m.
Please contact the City Clerk at (208) 585-3133 if you have special needs or require
assistance.






MIDDLETON CITY COUNCIL
SEPTEMBER 21, 2022

The Middleton City Council Meeting was called to order on September 21, 2022, at 5:35 p.m. by
Mayor Steve Rule.

Roll Call:

City Council: Council President Kiser, Council Members O’Meara and Murray were present
Council Member Huggins was absent.

Mayor Steve Rule, City Attorney Douglas Waterman, City Administrator Becky Crofts, City
Treasure Wendy Miles, Public Works Director Jason Van Gilder, Planning and Zoning Official
Roberta Stewart, and Deputy Clerks Jennica Reynolds and Amber Day were present.

Pledge of Allegiance, Invocation: Mark Christiansen

Action Iltems
A. Approve Amended Agenda

Motion: Motion by Council President Kiser to approve the agenda as posted September 16,
2022, at 4:30 p.m. Motion seconded by Council Member O’Meara and approved unanimously.

Action ltems:
1. Consent Agenda (items of routine administrative business) (Action Iltems)
a. Consider approving minutes for City Council September 7, joint and regular
meeting.
b. Consider ratifying payroll for September 9, 2022, in the amount of $ 98,610.14
c. Consider approving accounts payable through September 12, 2022, in the
amount of $769,563.49.

Mayor Rule called the items. President Kiser stated he had reviewed the accounts
payable. He mentioned this AP run contained payments for the Hartley Sewer and ROW
purchase for the straightening of Middleton Road

Motion: Motion by Council President Kiser to approve Consent Agenda Items 1 a-c
Motion seconded by Council Member O’Meara and approved unanimously.

2. Consider approving an application by Middleton High School for a Special Event
Permit for the Viking Homecoming Parade on September 29, 2022. Applicant is
requesting a waiver of the $160.00 permit fee. — Brian Rothe

Mayor Rule called the item and invited Principal Brian Rothe to present the application.

Brian Rothe explained the parade route, time parade will start and asked for a waiver of
the Special Event Permit Application fee of $160.

Motion: Motion by Council President Kiser to approve the application by Middleton High
School for a Special Event Permit for the Viking Homecoming Parade on September 29,
2022, and waive $160 fee. Motion seconded by Council Member O’Meara and
approved unanimously.

3. Consider arequest from the Middleton Police Department to fund from General
Middleton City Council Meeting September 21, 2022 Page 1



Fund Savings two new police cars in the amount of $145,277.00 — Sgt. Hilkey
Mayor Steve Rule called the item and invited Sgt. Hilkey to present the request.

Sgt. Hilkey requested two new police vehicles for the department. If approved the
department will purchase two Durango’s which are more fuel efficient and have better
braking systems. The total cost of the vehicles fully equipped will be $145,277.00 He
believes about $126,557 from already collected impact fees can help pay this, as well as
the savings in the General Fund until the future impact fees can pay the General Fund
Savings back. ERS has been holding the vehicles for MPD since June. They can have
the vehicles ready for the Police within about 1- 1 %2 months.

Council discussion ensued. Legal Counsel Douglas Waterman asked for time to review
the legality of using Impact Fees for this purchase.

Motion: Motion by Council President Kiser to approve request from the Middleton
Police Department to fund from General Fund Savings two new police cars in the
amount not to exceed $145,277.00 if Legal Counsel deems appropriate. Motion
seconded by Council Member O’Meara and approved unanimously.

4. Consider approving the Final Plat for Waterford Subdivision No. 1. — Roberta
Stewart

Mayor Steve Rule called the item and Planning and Zoning Official Roberta Stewart
explained the Final Plat for Waterford Subdivision No. 1. It has 51 buildable lots, the
developer has paid the Pro-rata fees and there are no outstanding issues.

Councilman O’Meara asked and Ms. Stewart answered questions about the cul-de-sac
and all access from 9" Street.

Motion: Motion by Council President Kiser to approve Final Plat for Waterford
Subdivision No. 1. Motion seconded by Council Member O’Meara. Motion approved
unanimously by Roll Call Vote.

5. Consider approving the Final Plat for W. Highlands Ranch #16. — Roberta Stewart

Mayor Steve Rule called the item and Planning and Zoning Official Roberta Stewart
explained the Final Plat for West Highlands Ranch # 16. It has 39 buildable lots.
According to the Developer Agreement they are allowed to bond. All the bonds have
been approved. The final plat meets all standards and cods and there are no
outstanding issues.

Motion: Motion by Council President Kiser to approve Final Plat for W. Highlands
Ranch #16. Motion seconded by Council Member O’Meara. Motion approved
unanimously by Roll Call Vote.

6. Public Hearing: An application by Wade Thomas, IAG, LLC (successor in interest,
“IAG Hidden Mill, LLC”) and Bob Unger, Unger Enterprises, LLC for preliminary
plat, with respect to the Hidden Mill Subdivision (Tax Parcel No. 33891010). The
proposed preliminary plat consists of 20 residential lots and 4 common lots on
approximately 6.665 acres of land currently in city limits and zoned R-3. — Jennica

Middleton City Council Meeting September 21, 2022 Page 2



Reynolds
Mayor Steve Rule called the agenda item and opened the public hearing at 6:01 p.m.

City Staff Jennica Reynolds presented a Power Pointe presentation of the application for
Preliminary Plat for Hidden Mills Subdivision (Exhibit 1)

Councilman O’Meara is concerned that the pathway will not connect from the apartment
complex to the development.

City Staff — Jennica Reynolds stated the applicant will need to confirm, but she believes
the pathway will connect pavement to pavement.

Mayor Rule opened public comment at 6:28 p.m.

Applicant Representative: Bob Unger, Unger Enterprises, LLC gave a Power Pointe
presentation (Exhibit 2) of the project and stated that they had added a micro path from
the cul-de-sac to the large path per Planning and Zoning Commission’s request. They
also met with MSD School Superintendent Gee to discuss the impacts of the
development per P&Z’s request. He stated that the residential lots should not be in the
AE flood zone. If there are some, they will pay for the flood plain application at building
permit. He asked that it be noted on the record that flood plain does not apply to the
buildings in the development.

Mr. Unger answered questions about pathway along the slough and how it will connect
to the existing pathway to the east of the project.

Mayor Rule asked Mr. Unger to address concerns from the written letters from Mr.
Schwab and Mr. Sommer. Mr. Schwab lives to the east of the project and the sewer is
too shallow to connect to his property. However, the water could be connected at Mr.
Schwab’s expense. His private lane will not be connected into the development.
Regarding Mr. Sommer’s concerns the fence should stop the foot traffic across the
sewer pipe from Mr. Sommer’s property. The headlights from the cul-de-sac should be
shielded by the fencing.

Discussion with Council, City Staff and Applicant regarding the pathway connectivity.
Mayor opened public testimony at 6:28 p.m.

Mike Fitzrick: Concerned about who will maintain the ditch easement for the mill slough.
And he is concerned about headlights from the development pointing directly into his
house.

Mark Christiansen: He is on P&Z Commission and wanted to make sure the pathway
P&Z requested was added. And that the applicant spoke with the School District.

Applicant Representative: Bob Unger stated in rebuttal their will be privacy fence along
the perimeter, with the exception of open view fencing along the slough/pathway. The
ditch company will maintain the ditch easement. The applicant will connect the pathway
to the east if necessary. And the houses built should provide adequate shielding of
headlights.

Mayor Rule Closed public comment at 6:36 p.m.

Middleton City Council Meeting September 21, 2022 Page 3



Discussion from Council about the development. Councilman Murray is concerned about
approving any more subdivisions because the School District did not pass a bond. He
cited LUPA as a reason to deny the application.

Mayor Rule called for a brief recess at 6:43 p.m. and the meeting resumed at 6:50 p.m.
Discussion about proposed wording of the motion.

Motion: Motion by Council President Kiser to deny the application by Wade Thomas,
IAG, LLC (successor in interest, “IAG Hidden Mill, LLC”) and Bob Unger, Unger
Enterprises, LLC for preliminary plat, with respect to the Hidden Mill Subdivision. Citing
Idaho Code 67-6513. The applicant can return to the School District to discuss what the
applicant can do to mitigate the impact the additional students will add to the School
District. Motion seconded by Council Member O’Meara and approved unanimously by
Roll Call Vote.

Mayor Rule closed public hearing at 6:54 p.m.

7. Tabled from last meeting: Consider ratifying On-Call Professional Services Task
Order (T-O #3) in an amount not to exceed $6,000.00. Final invoice $625.00. —
Jason VanGilder

Mayor Steve Rule called the item and Public Works Director Jason VanGilder explained
the request to ratify and the new invoice amount reduced from not to exceed $6,000.00
to $625.00.

Motion: Motion by Council President Kiser to ratify On-Call Professional Services Task
Order (T-O #3) in an amount not to exceed $6,000.00. Final invoice $625.00. Motion
seconded by Council Member O’Meara and approved unanimously.

8. Consider approving the Notice of Award to Hawkeye Builders, Inc for the
construction of the Hartley/SH44 Traffic Signal in the amount of $1,727,180.67 and
to authorize the City of Middleton to enter into a contract with Hawkeye Builders,
Inc for the same. — Jason VanGilder

Mayor Steve Rule called the item and Public Works Director Jason VanGilder explained
the Hartley Intersection project. The city sent this project out for bid and Hawkeye
Builders, Inc was the only firm to submit a bid. The bid came in considerably under the
amount expected. The city has $1.5 million saved in fees paid by development. The City
has submitted a request to ITD and it is under review, to fund the remainder of the
balance.

Council asked about timing of construction, and traffic mitigation.

Mr. VanGilder stated plans are in place for traffic control, where only ¥ of Hartley and
SH44 will be closed at a time. Construction is expected to last about 200+/- days.
Motion: Motion by Council President Kiser to approve the Notice of Award to Hawkeye
Builders, Inc for the construction of the Hartley/SH44 Traffic Signal in the amount of
$1,727,180.67 and to authorize the City of Middleton to enter into a contract with
Hawkeye Builders, Inc for the same. Motion seconded by Council Member O’Meara and

Middleton City Council Meeting September 21, 2022 Page 4



approved unanimously.

Public Comments

Mike Graefe: Excited for new intersection. Questions about Liquor by the drink petitions.
Stated that residents need to pass the School bonds, and the legislature needs to
approve Impact fees for the School Districts.

Mayor and Council Comments
Mayor Rule: Explained the process to get Liquor by the Drink on the ballot in 2023.
According to state code, it cannot come before the electorate before 2023.

Councilman O’'Meara: Asked if the lines in front of the Historical Society’s Lee Moberly
Museum can be repainted after the city did the excavation work. Mayor Rule said Jason
will follow up.

Adjourn: Mayor Steve Rule adjourned the city council meeting at 7:11 p.m.

ATTEST: Steve Rule, Mayor

Jennica Reynolds, Deputy Clerk
Minutes Approved: October 5, 2022

Middleton City Council Meeting September 21, 2022 Page 5



HIDDEN MILL
SINGLE-FAMILY
SUBDIVISION

Pathways, Sidewalks & Open Space:

sive pathway planned that will run along the
iibe a 10 ft wide p:

City Services:

Current Zoning & Propert City ver are located
g perty outh in the Bridgewater
Condition: ion.

‘The property is an infll ot in City limits
and zoned ngl

Middleton Rural Fire Distric

Project Description:

Residential subdivision with 20
single family buildable lots and
4 common [ots on 6.65 acre:
vacant land located at the end
of Cobblestone Ct., on the
north side of Bridgéwater Creek
Subdivision.

that each
d in the home to

Exhibit 1

9/30/2022

pidLEiny

Applicant Informat

Application for Preliminary Plat.
Floodplain Development Permit Application handled Administratively.

Applications were received and accepted on November 15, 2021

Applicant/Owner:  Wade Thomas, IAG, LLC
(successorin interest “IAG Hidden Mill, LLC"
800 W. Main St., Suite 1460
Boise, Idaho 83702

Representafive: Bob Unger, Unger Enterprises, LLC
9662 W. Armold Rd.
Boise, Idaho 83714

Traffic Access & Streetfs:

The subdivision is surrounded by
the Mill Slough ditch along the north
and west sides of the property.
Road access will be through the
Bridgewater Creek Subdivision to
the south with Cobblestone Ctas
the access point.

Each new house will be assessed a
Traffic Impact Fee according to
Mid/Star CIP. Those fees are
collected at building permit.

are approved by
the City Er



jreynolds
Text Box
Exhibit 1


Preliminary Plat
Application:

The project will be brought o

complefionin one phase.
(Exhibit"A” Preliminary Plat and
Landscape Plan)

Comprehensive Plan:

Comprehensive Plan Project complies with the Goals, Objectives and Strategies of the 2019 Middleton
and Land Use Map: Comprehensive Plan as follows:

a. Goal 2: Preserve and protect private property rights as required by Idaho law.

b. Goal 3: The project provides safe fransportation services by creating on-site
sidewalks and pathways as extensions or connections fo public pathways or
sidewalks.

<. Goal 11: The project will allow dwelling types that match residents' lifestyles by
promoting in-fill housingimprovements.

Agency Comments: Exhibit “C” of Full Staff Report Notices & NeighborhcerliNESHIEY Dtes:
Neighborhood Meeting 17172021
Newspaper Notification 91412022
Radius notiication mailed to Landowners within 500 8/30/2022
Circulation to Agencies 8/30/2022
Sign Posting property 8/30/2022

omments dated 4/

ina
received 9/15/2

Comments Received from Surrounding Landowners: Exhibit “D”

e Planning stafffinds that notice was appropriate and given according to law.
Schwab dates 2022
sam Sommer dated 6/7/2

Findings:

15

9/30/2022

Y

Dynamics

ey,

Applicable Codes and Standards:

>

Idaho Code Secs., 67-6503, 67-6509, 67-8511,
67-6513,50-1301 through 50-1329.
Idaho Standards for Public Works
Construction, the Middleton Supplementto the
Idaho Standards for Public Works Construction.
Middleton City Code 1-14,1-15,5-1, 5-3, and
5-4,




==

Planning & Zoning Recommendations & Approvals:

The Planning & Zoning Commission heard the Hidden Mill application at the
August 8, 2022, public hearing. The Commission recommended the City Coun:
approve the application for Preliminary Plat subject fo the condifions defailed
the Staff Report and adding an additional condifion that the applicant meet with
the School Districtfo discuss possible ways fo assist with the impact of the
subdivision.

(Copy of P&.Z Commission FCR attached as Exhibit “E")

Conclusions of Law:

Planning Staff finds that the City Councilhas the authority to hear and approve
or deny this application. Planning Staf also nofes all public nofice requirements
were met, and identified portions of the Idaho State Code and Middleton

Code fo be consideredin making a decision on the application. If the public
hearing s held and conducted in compliance with Idaho State Code and the
Middleton City Code, then City Councilmay pass a motion fo accept the
Conclusions of Law set forth in the Staff Report and public hearing.

Conclusions and Recommended Conditions of Approval:

City Councilis fasked with a decision of approval or denial of the application for

Hidden Mill Preliminary Plat.

According o Idaho State Law and the Middleton City Code, any

recommendation must be based upon Findings of Facts and Conclusions of Law.

oLy
=

If the Council is inclined to recommend approval of the application based upon the

above Findings of Facts and Conclusions of Law, then Planning Staff recommends that

any approval be subjectto the following conditions:

City of Middleton municipal domestic water, fire flow and sanitary sewer services are to be
extended to serve the subdivision.

Al ngineer review comments are to be completed and approved.

All City Planner comments to be completed and approved.

All City approved comments from MRFD to be completed and approved.

All Floodplain Administrator comments are to be completed and approved.

Pathway along the slough is to be 10 ft wide with a public access easement.

Developer shall create a plan for operation, maintenance, and repair of stormwater facilities

(O8M Plan) contained on the project site. The O&M Plan shall be recorded with the CC&R:
Developer and HOA must maintain and operate the subdivision stormwater faci
compliance with the O&M Plan.

‘Sewer and water capacity to be reserved t the time the City approves the construction
drawings for the project.

«
P

% * *® Cityof % & o

IDDLETQ
M N

Established
*

Lastly, it the Council denies the application,

Middleton City Code 1-14(E)(8) requires that
the Council "identify what the Applicant can
modify in the application” fo gain approval.

Planning Deputy Clerk
Jennica Reynolds
9/20/2022

9/30/2022

Findings of Facts:

Planning Staff has set forth the
Findings of Facts above. If the
Council agrees with the
festimony, evidence and Findings
of Facts presented at the public
hearing, the Councilmay pass a
motion fo accept those Findings
of Facts.




Exhibit 2

9/30/2022

HIDDEN MILL
A DEVELOPMENT BY IAG CAPITAL

HIDDEN MILL
A DEVELOPMENT BY IAG CAPITAL

HIDDEN MILL
A DEVELOPMENT BY IAG CAPITAL

HIDDEN MILL
A DEVELOPMENT BY IAG CAPITAL

HIDDEN MILL
A DEVELOPMENT BY IAG CAPITAL

HIDDEN MILL
A DEVELOPMENT BY IAG CAPITAL



jreynolds
Text Box

    Exhibit 2


MiDn__L_ETUN

LR g,

==

6) HIDDEN MILL PRELIMINARY PLAT

September 21, 2022 - City Council - Public Hearing

Please check

Name Address Phone or Email \0*'5’0‘ @“& OQQ"&,&&“
1 Zﬁii éf:iicb v %‘/’%:i :?U;;;j M| g s -e200 X X
2 | Mke W{ﬁ_{ ’n’//é c1, MTN 5T ,08-595-9418| 4
3 / L{(ML\C %{,\\mjo\ s \C\’:zm‘?\iﬁ reuball il j} ; /(o- T
4
5
6
7
8




Public Comment Sign In

City Council - September 21, 2022

Address

Phone or Email

Topic/Agenda Item #

1069 QpE LY

1ot D] ]

10




Middleton City Council
Findings of Facts, Conclusions of Law, and Decision & Order

In the Matter of the Application of Wade Thomas of IAG, LLC (successor in interest “IAG Hidden
Mill, LLC”) and Bob Unger of Unger Enterprises LLC for preliminary plat with respect to Hidden
Mill Subdivision located at 0 Main Street, Middleton, ID (Tax Parcel No. R33891010).

A. Findings of Fact:

1.

2.

3.

Hearing Facts:

i. Heights Elementary School and Mill Creek Elementary School are over capacity
as outlined in Superintendent Marc Gee’s comment letter submitted in response
to Applicants’ preliminary plat application.

ii. A recent bond intended to help fund the construction and improvement of local
Middleton schools was rejected by voters in a local election held on September
6, 2022.

ii. If Hidden Mills Subdivision is approved, the children from the Subdivision will
cause further over-crowding in the Middleton School District.

iv. Additional Hearing Facts: See Staff Report for the hearing date of September
21, 2022, which Staff Report is attached hereto as Exhibit “A’ and incorporated
herein by this reference.

Process Facts: See Staff Report for the hearing date of September 21, 2022 (Exhibit
IIA”).

Application and Property Facts: See Staff Report for the hearing date of September 21,
2022, (Exhibit “A”).

Required Findings per Idaho State Statue Title 67, Chapter 65, and Title 50, Chapter
13, Idaho Standards for Public Works Construction and Middleton Supplement thereto,
and Middleton City Code 1-14, 1-15, 5-1, 5-2, 5-3, and 5-4: See Staff Report for the
hearing date of September 21, 2022 (Exhibit “A”).

B. Conclusions of Law:

1.

That the City of Middleton has the authority to exercise the powers conferred upon it by
the “Local Land Use Planning Act of 1975,” codified at Chapter 65, Title 67, Idaho Code
(1.C. §67-6503).

That the City of Middleton properly exercised said authority.

That due consideration has been given to the comments received from the
governmental subdivisions providing services in the City of Middleton planning
jurisdiction, comments received from individuals of the public, and comments from City
Planning Staff and City Engineer.



4. That Middleton’s Comprehensive Plan requires the governing bodies to consider
school capacity, facilities, and transportation needs (Pg. 41), and that the project does
not comply with the Comprehensive Plan goal to provide good schools (Goal 1)
because Heights Elementary School and Mill Creek Elementary School are currently at
134% and 123% capacity, respectively, and cannot continue to have additional
students enroll without a reduction in the quality of education provided. Additionally,
the project does not comply with the Comprehensive Plan goal of promoting a quality
of life based on the health, safety and general welfare of residents with minimal
nuisances (Goal 4) because the intensity of development has exceeded school
capacity, which reduces the quality of schools, which, in turn, reduces the general
welfare of the residents of Middleton. Additionally, the project does not comply with the
Comprehensive Plan goal of preserving a high quality of life and livability in Middleton
(Goal 14) because it violates Objective A to “[p]lan for the projected population by
providing sufficient services and amenities.”

5. That Middleton’s governing bodies are allowed to consider school overcrowding and
the School District’s delivery of services pursuant to Idaho Code Section 67-6513.

6. That notice of the application and public hearing was given according to law.

7. That City Council’s public hearing was conducted according to law, and the City has
kept a record of the application and related documents.

8. That codes and standards applicable to the application are the Idaho Standards for
Public Works Construction, the Middleton Supplement to the Idaho Standards for
Public Works Construction, and Middleton City Code 1-14, 1-15, 5-1, 5-2, 5-3, and 5-4
and ldaho Code, Title 67, Chapter 65 and Title 50, Chapter 13.

C. Decision and Order:

Pursuant to the City Council’s authority as provided in Middleton City Code 1-5-2, and based
upon the above Findings of Facts and Conclusions of Law, it is hereby decided and ordered:

That the application of Wade Thomas/IAG, LLC and Bob Unger/Unger Enterprises LLC
for Preliminary Plat with respect to the Hidden Mill Subdivision is denied. In order to
possibly gain approval of the application, Applicants must meet with the staff of
Middleton School District 134 to determine what Applicants can do, if anything, to
mitigate the school overcrowding that will be caused by this Subdivision if it is
approved.

WRITTEN ORDER APPROVED ON: October , 2022.

Steven J. Rule
Mayor, City of Middleton



Attest:

Roberta Stewart
Planning and Zoning Director

Please take notice that pursuant to MCC 1-14-2(E)(10), applicant shall have 14 days after a
signed final decision to request reconsideration by the final-decision maker. Such request
must identify specific deficiencies in the final decision. Failure to request reconsideration
may invalidate a subsequent judicial appeal.

Additionally, pursuant to Idaho State Statute 67-6521, any affected person aggrieved by a
final decision may, within 28 days after all remedies have been exhausted under local
ordinances, seek judicial review as provided in chapter 52, Title 67.

Finally, please take notice that Applicant has a right to request a regulatory taking analysis
pursuant to Idaho State Statute section 67-8003.


https://legislature.idaho.gov/statutesrules/idstat/Title67/T67CH80/SECT67-8003




SURVEYOR'S NARRATIVE: PLAT OF

This Survey was perormada e eues o o gl STONEHAVEN SUBDIVISION No. 6

Construction, Inc., to create a Residential Subdivision. The Boundary

Lines of this Parcel of Land for said Subdivision Plat were established
from Record information and from found Monumentation as shown and LOCATED IN THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 1'
described hereon. T.4N.,R.3W,, B.M,, CITY OF MIDDLETON, CANYON COUNTY, IDAHO
W.WILLIS RD. (PUBLIC)
Sec35 | Sec 36 0 _ = - S 89°4546"E_2659.60' _ .0 T.5N., R3W. _ . Sec3H,
T sec298ect T - - - - 3304y 0 W16 Cor, Sac. 17 32977 0 TAN. RIW, N1/4 Cor. Sec. 1
*PLS 14216° *Brownell LS 8960° I |
CP&F Inst. No. 2011046306 CP&F Inst. No. 200555831 CP&F Inst. No. 2008019843 |
| |
% 0 50 100 200
Scale: 17 =100 oo
[l
2 wyy
=3 w wn
(] w I I
I (E‘): , {
I3
e ES p *
- |
q A S %
Ny _ _ _ _ _ _ OTHST.(PUBLC) | e
B, ) S89°3601"E 1455.00 - =
3 & __® P 8 :
£ g A8 o~ —@® —_— —_— -—— © %
a g - Wr“ﬂr‘"ﬂr“ir"wrf— N
: | i i RO i la
] i ] I I
£ O ORI ICHN IO ORI IO :
[ 5 if Il i 1l i :
g (NS | I | (A || IO R Iy N6 Cor. Sec. 1 |
g : ,
H STIRLING MEADOWS ST. (PUBLIC) ' "Stinner LS 27 |
- S — _ BCau " _ | — CPEF Inst. No. 20866069 |
) o | Y @
— — ——— S P < —_——— — —
El i | N N Pt r | I o2
: ; il I O] 2 | Il Il § g
£ | I I " WE | I | "§
5 !®||®|1@H@I5 DO @ 3
z ! i il il e, | I ll %8
| | E— | P 12442 L e E g
8 N 893601 W 703,00 - P W= = i e 25
= 5> 7600 © N 89°3607 W 28357 3
g g
8 &
NOTES: w iz
| LINE TABLE 5 z
1. ﬂnmhaspmndedlnigabmWakbeachLothu@aHmnmmSMhbe 3 8
LINE BEARING LENGTH Ouha ] Maininnd by e g b
W1/4 Cor. Sec. 1 (5] N 00°2357" E 2349 with Idaho Code Section 31 3805(1)(b) MLotsuibeamdbAmmﬁommBlad( 2 @
PLS 10785 2 N 00°2356°E 67 Canyon Irigation District
CP&F Inst. No. 2011046305 h NSO W 00 2. Buiding Sethacks and Dimensional Standards in this Subdvision shall be in compiance with the
7] FyTT— S mqrmmummmwhmammam '
Permit Issuance. |
] Neboo = ax 3. Storm Water Faciities wit ba Construcked per the City of Middelon Poicy. ‘
CURVE TABLE L6 N45°2358"E 231 4 Ma of any Imigation or Drainage Pipe or Ditch Crossing any Lots is the Responsibity of
CURVE I LENGTH | RADIUS CENTRAL ANGLE CHORD BEARING CHORD L7 S 44°3602°E 28.28 the Individual Lot Owner unless such responsibility is assumed by an migation/Drainage Utiity o CW1/16 Cor. Sec. 1 C1/4 Cor. Sec. 1
ct | 98 50.00 g% | NTIT0SW 987 8 S 44307 E 849 the Homeowners Association “Brownell LS 8960° “Brownell LS 856"
) 56.53 176.50 18°20%58" N 36°5400°E 56.28 T) S 44°360LE 19.80 5. All Lots are hereby Designated as having a Permanent Easement for Public Utiies and Pedestrin CP&F Inst. No. 20040725 B NBPIBOI'W 134546 5 __ CP&F Inst. No. 2007063633
3 1449 | 4945 164735 N55°1620° € 14.44 110 N45°2358'E 26.28 Wakways over the Ten (10} foet adjacent 1o any Public Right of Wey. This Easement afiall not 0 i
: q . Preciude the C of Hard Driveways and Walkways 1 each Lot
cs 5748 | 4500 730919 N 365837 E 5363 X0 N6 W 2.8 6. Unless otherwise Shown and Dimensioned, all Lots ars hereby Designaied as heing a Permanent
C5 70.63 45.00 90°0002" S 45°23'58" W 63.64 L12 N 44°3602" W 2828 E: for Public Utilities over the Five (5) feet adjacant fo any Interior Side Lot Line, and over
6 17.14 20.00 49°0558" S 24090 E 16.62 113 N4 W 231 the Ten (10) feet adjacent o any Rear Lot Line or Subdivision Boundary. LEGEND
c7 13255 | 50.00 151°5308" N27° 1AW E 97.01 114 S45°235W 2828 7. Lot 53 Block §, Lois 10 and 14 Block 7, Lot 7 Block 8, and Lo 1 and 11 Bock e common bts I e
) 221 | 5000 4872151 N 24°3105° W 409 115 S45°2358'W 849 to be Owned and Maintained by the St iation, o s
oo B . . o mmmamwhmmwmm @ Found brass cap monument
50.00 55°5329" N27°3%6% E 4556 L16 545°2356° W 19.80 L HoSreckrsesiuibe C o hipo e ary Fonons, Landocaping o Found auminam cap morumment
C10 41.57 50.00 47°3749" N79°2214°E 40.38 L17 N 45°2358°E 28.87 ' or Structures instaked in an Easement may be Removed by the City of Middieton and Utiidy © Found 5/8 inch dia. ron i
c1 %54 20.00 130918 N 36°583T E B84 118 S45°23E W 849 Companies and replaced at the Owner's Expense. ® ot 58 nch dia x 24 .n:. i s cao PLS 172"
ci2 1506 | 2000 430611 S68°025T°E 1469 119 S45°2358'W 2038 9. Hill Canal has a 30" easement from existing 1op of bank. Ezsement shown is 37 from 0Ch 18, X VNG Fon pi W pasie il
c13 1258 | 2000 36°0201" ST E 1237 120 S 44°3607 E 2687 record and titled centerfine per ROS 2012-019202. ot e Set 1/2 inch dia. x 24 inch iron pin w! plastic cap L .
c14 241 20.00 07°04'11° S50°015TE 247 121 N 44°3602° W 849 10. mmwdmwwmwmnwmmn atthe o Smnf"dmfa'xz‘mfmpfmmmmmw'c'_
C15 1537 | 5000 P e S45°235 W 98.95 Lz N 44%3607 W 20.38 1. The Homeowners Association (HOA) owns and manages the common areas, which include e SRS R S RS SR S R
(el 6265 50.00 T1°4738° N 82°2341" W 58.63 L3 N 45°2358°E 2.3 stomwater faciilies. A pian for operations, maintenance, and repair of siormwater facifties (O&M W Set witness comer as noled
c17 48.28 50.00 55°1758" S 34°0331" W 48.41 124 N 45°23'58" E 28.28 Plan) has been prepared for ail faciliies maintzined by the HOA. The O&M Ptan shall RM Set reference monument as noted
c18 202 50.00 23°1108" S05°1103"E 20.10 25 S44°3602°E 2828 DBMMMMWCC&RS The O&M Plan shall be used for mainfenance and operation of the: @ Block number
clo | 28 | 5 257553 S2MIE 24 126 S E 849 sommyalae fackbes. ® Lot number
c20 1506 2000 4370609 N 21°090T° W 14.69 L27 5 44°3607 £ 19.79 —_— = = —— Boundarylne
c21 3142 20.00 %0°0007 S45°2358°' W 828 128 S4B E 2828 —  —  — Properyline COMPASS LAND SURVEYING, PLLC
cz 15.91 20,00 45U S23°1100° W 1549 129 S4B E 2331 ——— — ——— Sectioniine ’
cs | 1551 | 200 wsw 61T W 1512 130 S45°240FW BB | Easement Line 623 11th ‘;3’862;’23 _031‘1’“"‘ "F‘a'f‘ngé 'gfgﬁé‘
c24 2949 | 17650 09°3475" S W 2946 131 N 45°2403° 19.79 e Centerineofcanal Office: fm 4)521 5 ax: (208) 327.
25 27104 | 17650 08°4635" S4AIZW 2701 132 N 45°2405° E 8.49 SHEET 1 OF 5 08/15/2022




PLAT OF

STONEHAVEN SUBDIVISION No. 6

LOCATED IN THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 1,
T.4N., R.3W., B.M., CITY OF MIDDLETON, CANYON COUNTY, IDAHO

! — — _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 9TH ST. (PUBLIC)
8 2 8
S89°36'01"E 1455.00"
/@ - . 330 R - 4500 - P . -
| ¢ ABE_ ./ss/'_i?ﬂ_”_l SN DN (S 1A, T EXTN Y/ ( — "W 0 T 0
:/ i il |{— i N 2925';( hi _H_ R
| L 1L ik ik ! g= 19! 1k 1RO ||
| gl g | 8 8/ B2 8u B (% 8| 8| 8 z|8
l 2| g || 2| g > glzg> |2 g || Sk
' = | w | @ ul w| | w | wlff wEB e ® wi ® wi @ wl s @
e g £ h i g
®> | eenmn Bl smsen @l emswn Bl smsmt B0 esmimr B8 BISERIE amien Bl smssn Bl asssat  B|%|E  esssn
| 0.22 acres o 0.23 acres & 0.23 acres I 0.23 acres MR 0.22 acres 8 lg & w ) & 0.22 acres NI 0.23 acres N 0.23 acres RN 0.23 acres
| \ | 3 8l 3| 3 Szggzs 8l 8l 8 2(8
| ® Tl T T Tl -7 Fi% Tl T Tl T
| % | 5 |7
S | N N | N, SR I |
08aces </ A\ Sy~ | __ L __ L B G NN | I I . e
I | Ty 6320 75.00 75.00 7500 61 o T 75.00 o .
> | , % S89°3607 E 3024 — g
in in i
= in L L < g
= 8 —N 89°36'03" W 110.39'— —/ 036"
s 5 G —® = - - pex - - - —@® - - 067 - - ® LLed
" % B R STRUNGMEADOWSST.(PUBLC) i - %
E o N i i i { S89°3601"E 66250
¥ B 828 15 15 1677 15 7677 15 1677 e 7677 6.7 67T 62.96 .
B3 1lr ———al-—-—-- Mlr—-F———- e B I e | re T B L | N
s i | :_f Hi ! 1 i I [ b x5 | 25
= i ] il il it T
=1l gl 8! Bl 81 8|1 =1 8| 8z 3
| & 8 81 8 8| 8 & 8| | CREET
- w | ® wl | wll @ wll wl | ® ® ol @  w||  odmwmt g =385
] 95%6sqt O 956t B|!  ossesht  B||  oseseh  B||  ossweh B! osesh B[ osesqn  B| | 02eaes w B g““
&1 g1 &1 & a2 b = st D 515 g
gl 0.22 acres gl 0.22 acres g | 0.22 acres g | 0.22 acres g | 0.22 acres g | 0.22 acres g | 0.22 acres | 5 8 F 2
8 g .
il 71 7| il il il | 2l e 2 s
i i i i i i 1 | omem {12 LEET
l gL J[L L gL Hi HH ! i o 42
____________________________________ ) S F I i | P e
L _ _ 7807 . BT _J' w77 _J 67T T _mm BT J 7877 52
. "N 893601 W 703007 .= . — = -
LINE TABLE
LINE BEARING LENGTH
U NOO"2357°E 749
2 N 00°2356"E 2.7
3 N 530123 W 1000
1 S 443602 E 10.00
L5 N45°23%56 € %28
CURVE TABLE 16 N 4572356 E 231
CURVE | LENGTH | RADIUS | CENTRALANGLE | CHORDBEARNG | CHORD I¥; S 44360 E %28
c1 988 50.00 1°19%" NT1°0904°W 987 18 S44°307 E 849 025 50 100
a2 5653 | 17650 18°2050" N 36°5400°E %.28 19 S4B E 19.80
c 1449 | 4945 16°4T3T N 55°1627 E 1444 L10 N45°2356° E 2828 Scale: 1" =50
c4 5746 | 4500 73°009" N 36°5637° E 5363 111 N 443607 W %25
c5 7069 | 450 90°0002° S45°2THW 6364 112 N44°3607 W %28
c6 74 | 2000 49°05%8" S 240907 E 16.62 113 N44°3607 W 23.31
o7 1325 | 5000 151°5308" N2I"4HE 97.01 L4 545°2356°W %28 LEGEND
c8 221 | 500 4872151 N24"3105°W 0.9 115 54572358 W 849 A Calcutatsd point
) 87 | 500 55°5329 N27°3%635°E 45.88 116 S45° 238 W 10.80 ) Found brass cap monument
c10 4157 | 500 ATy NT9°2214°E 03 u7 N45°2358'E 2887 D Found aluminum cap monument
cn %58 | 200 13°051T N 36°5837 E 284 118 S45°Z358 W 849 ) Found 5/8 inch ta. ron pin
c12 1505 | 20.00 4370611 S 68°025T E 14,60 119 S 45°2358° W 238 ® et 578 inch dia. x 24 inch iron pin w/ plastc cap LS T732°
c13 1258 | 200 36°0201" S71°3502°E 1237 20 S 443607 E 2887 ° Set 112inch dia, x 24 nch iron pinw pastc cap PLS T732"
ca 247 2000 oot S 50°015T E 247 ] N 443602 W 8.49 o Set 112inch dia, x 24 inch ron pin wi lasi cap LS T72W.C.
c15 158377 | 5000 176°1220° S45°2350°W 9.9 2 N44°3607 W 2038 b Set 12inch dia, x 28 inch ronpin w plasic cap PLS TT22 R M.
N M M T AT T We  Setwinescomermr
c18 028 | %00 23°1108" S05°1108°E 2010 125 S44°HZE %828 es ek relraros mionmart s noked
c19 263 | 500 25°5535" S29°M24°E 28 126 S44°BZE 849 .
) 15.05 20.00 43°0609" N 21°0907" W 14.69 127 S 44°3602° € 19.79 ©) Lot “""’“h
c21 3142 | 200 90°0002° 5452358 W %28 28 S44°360Z E 8.8 T T PB°‘""’"”VEM COMPASS LAND SURVEYING, PLLC
cz 1591 2000 45U 5231100 W 1549 129 S 443607 E 23.31 roperty
cz 16,51 20.00 42537 S68 1110 W 15.12 130 S 45°2407 W 2.5 ——— — —— Sectionine 623 11th Q(;Iser;:’ze.oﬁogth ':a’_"ggs' '3%1
c24 20.49 176.50 09°342%° $32°3042° W 2046 L3 N 45°2403°E 1979 | T —————- Easement Line Office: \(JN 4)521 ! 81"1( 7 ) 1 -
%3 21.04 176.50 08°46'35" S41°%4112'W 27.01 132 N 45°2403"E 8.49 - Centertine of canal 20
SHEET2OF 5




PLAT OF

STONEHAVEN SUBDIVISION No. 6

LOCATED IN THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 1,
T.4N., R.3W, B.M, CITY OF MIDDLETON, CANYON COUNTY, IDAHO

9TH ST. (PUBLIC) ,' |
[ i — — P — —_ —_ _— — I‘ —_— U - —_ - —_ —_— —_— —_— _
8 J
S 89°36'01"E 1455.00' 8 8
c - - - 52489 —_—— - ) - _é, —_—— 25911 —_— -
(L A SRR A T S R WWW—?—W—T 7 500 O
é :_ —1! r —II :_ 0T = - _ - - - )\ -= B = 1 (\{? )
)} ol It |1 e ] e gt ! i NHE
8| 8| HHE g/ g(| M= gl 8| 8| 8 = 8 < (a% 5
§, B s|S|& ;’:l 5" ¢‘3| Sl :‘-‘;l S: 3: 3: “S,BEQJ 5
wl @  wl ® wlaw @ wl wl| wl| wlii  ® w| ®  wi wl | wl | ® o83
E I| ssat gl omsar 2 FlE emswt Bl emser Bl smsan gl emswn Bl emsen Bl Jomiwme Bl omswn Bl emsen 5|1 ssmen  b||SE B 3
g | 0.23 acres g 0.23 acres ENE TN g : 0.23 acres g : 0.23 acres g Il 0.23 acres :é‘ ll 0.23 acres g II | 0.23 acres g lI 0.23 acres g II 0.23 acres g \ 0.22 acres g g3 @ §
| = =
Tl il Tl T T Tl | il Tl Tl Tl T 7 | 5
_H_ _H_ _; :_ _H_ K I i o t H i L‘s}“}lwgwl
____________________ I e - _ =
75.00 75.00 4 75.00 75.00 75.00 = 75.00 L 75.00 - I—__75_0:)'___‘ I__"75"00'__—I [_—_75_00'_-‘J L_ﬁo?‘_/\:&\ 5
- - S80°360T £ 83400 . 8
B NEOIBOTW 149620 ' 8 s
sz - - - = - - DOWSST PRI~ e T T - - ®
& 8 oizst STIRLING MEADOWS ST. (PUBLIC) 509,78 ‘ ®-
. 0.01 acres $89°3601"E_578.7 i
B __m_ 2% _ 'Qﬁb R0 4 0 — 1 TE00 I B W
ar Al - | Y & —N 89°36'02"W 110.00 — r—————-— M- Jlr-—7 - —— 1 5
H i N hr 5 1 25 €7 \Ls 50| |8 | [ e |
L g: 1217 Ly s ' ! H M il
< w | ]
8 8§ ® &l dlgs - al 8| g| 8
@: [ ® wl | %gzﬂ-ﬂ wl |3 §§§§ %72225::; I'\g 821t : ® = : : | @ : :
B .22 acres ~ T 2 A E
8, Lt g : o) gl s Elg 8 K T e gl 1203198 B 1256851 b || 127385t Bl
8| 8l gl g 8 e e J.' g|! 0.28 acres 8 0.29 acres 8 0.29 acres 8/
ik ik 001”“\2& o PL—————- A1 Pl 1 Tl
A e __ > e ® 03" ®l I | |
B A l__ i L o N BT W O NI H hpe
. CIE R QR A, %75 s
N 89°36'02"W 28351
LINE TABLE
LINE BEARING LENGTH
X N 002357 E 2349
L2 N 00°Z3%6° E 2.17
3 N 53°0123'W 10.00
L4 S4B E 10.00
15 N45°2356° 5.2
CURVE TABLE 6 N 45°23%56° E 531
CURVE | LENGTH | RADIUS | CENTRALANGLE | CHORDBEARING | CHORD %] S44°3607°E BB
c1 9.68 50.00 1°199%" N 7150904 W 987 18 S4B E 849
c2 %653 | 17650 18°205" N 36°5400° € 56.28 ) S 44360 E 19.80
c3 14.49 49.45 16°4733" N 55°16'20" E 14.44 L10 N 45°23'58"E 28.28 0 25 50 100
c4 57.46 45.00 73°0819" N 365837 E 5363 L1 N44°3507 W zs | 000000 et
s 7069 | 4500 90°0002 S46°2358 W 6364 L2 N 44°3602 W 2828 Scaie: =50 T
cs 17.14 20.00 49°05%56" S 240907 E 16.62 L3 N 44°3607' W 2331
c7 132.55 50.00 151°5308" N 27°14'4"E 97.01 L14 S45°2358"W 28.28 LEGEND
c8 2.2 50.00 48°2151" N24°3105°W 20.9% 15 S45°2356'W 8.49 A Calcutated point
co @877 | 500 55°5329" N 27°3635° E 46.86 116 S45°2358' W 19.80 @ Found brass cap monument
10 57 50.00 473747 N79°2214°E 4038 7 N 45°23%56° E 28.87 ® Found stuminum cap monument
cn 2554 20.00 73°0819" N 3675837 E 2384 L8 S45°2358'W 8.49 o Found 5/8 inch di. ron pin
c12 1605 200 43°0611" S 68°0257°E 14.69 L9 S 452358 W 203 ® Set 578 nch dia, x 24 nch iron pinw plasiic cap "PLS 772"
) 1258 20.00 36°0201" ST1°350Z E 1237 120 S44°IB0 E 2887 ° Set 112inch dia. x 24 inch ron pin wiplastic cap PLS 7732°
c1 247 20.00 o7 S 50°015T°E 247 21 N44"3607 W 849 ° Set 12 inch ia, x 24 inch iron piw plastc cap PLS 772 W.C.
ct5 15377 | 5000 176"1220 S45°Z50 W 99.95 12 N 44°3607 W 2038 5 Set 112inch dia. x 24 ich fon pin il cap PLS TT2 R M.
16 62.65 50.00 T1°AT38" N 8272341 W 58.63 123 N 4572356 E 2331 we. St \Eiomet comecs nied
c17 826 | 5000 55°1758" S 34°0331 W %41 24 N 45°2556° E 8.8 - ot a5 ok
c18 2.2 50.00 23°1108° S 05" 103 E 20.10 125 S4BT E 2828 fefSiRnce monument
c19 26 | 500 25°5535" S 24 E 28 126 S 44" E 849 ) Block number
c2 15.05 20.00 43°0609° N 21°0907° W 14.69 127 S 44°3602° 19.79 ® Lot number
c2 3142 2000 90°0002 545°2356" W 2828 128 S 44°3607° E 2828 —— — = — Boundayie COMPASS LAND SURVEYING, PLLC
c2 15.91 20.00 45°3475" S23°1109° W 1549 129 S 4°3602° E 23.31 - — Property fne '
) 1651 20.00 44°2537 SE8 10 W 15.12 130 54572405 W 28.28 ——— — —— Sectioniine 623 11th Avenue South Nampa, ID 83651
co4 2948 | 17650 09°U% 53273047 W 2946 131 N 45°2403° E 979 | ———————~ Easement Line Office: (208) 442-0115 Fax: (208) 327-2106
7] 27.04 176.50 08°46'35" S41°412'W 27.01 132 N 45°24'03" € 8.49 - Centerfine of N 4521 SHEET30F 5 11772024




STONEHAVEN SUBDIVISION No. 6

LOCATED IN THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 1,
T.4N. R.3W., B.M., CITY OF MIDDLETON, CANYON COUNTY, IDAHO

CERTIFICATE OF OWNERS
Know all men by these presents that Todd Campbell Construction, Inc., are the Owners of a Real Parcel of Land herein after described
and that it is their intention to include said Real Property in this Subdivision Plat.

ThefdiwimDesdbesaparca!oflandbeingapotﬁmofmeNW1l4ofSeeﬁon1,Twnstip4Nuﬂ1.Ranga3We¢Bo‘seMetitim
City of Middleton, Canyon County, Idaho, more particularly described as follows:

Commendngatafotm3ind|akmﬁnumdsksiamped'8mnelPLS&SSO‘marIdngﬂreC1I4mmerdsa‘dSecﬂm1,saidcumsr
bears S. 01°12'21" W., a distance of 1318.63 feet from a found 5/8 inch iron pin stamped *Skinner LS 3627" marking the CN1/16 Comer
of said Section 1;
ﬂmalmgﬂveSwmedwardaryUneofmsNWWMsaidSeetim1,N.89°38'09’W.,adimd1345.4610emam\d518
inch iron pin stamped 'Brownell LS 8960" marking the SE Comer of the SE 1/4 NW 1/4 (CW1/16 Comer of said Section 1);
ThweeleavingsaidSwhedyBaMatheandalmgmeWasmdmendavLimofsaidSE1l4NW1M of said Section 1, N.
01°34'01" E., a distance of 630.35 feet to a found 5/8 inch iron pin stamped *Koemer PLS 8251 marking the POINT OF BEGINNING.
smmmmmﬁwmmymmwwdsmsmwmmmmdsmm&mmz
Book 49, Page 28, Records of Canyon County;

Thm!eavhgsaidWesﬁarlyBW\daryUmmdmﬂnwmdayﬁnesdmsmsmwsmmmm
2, S. 89°36'01" E., a distance of 410.11 fest to a set 5/8 inch iron pin stamped “CLS PLS 7732,
ThenceleavhgsaidSwﬂwdyBomdaryHms.S.00°23'5T’W.,adistanceof137.00feettoaset5lshd\‘lmphstarwd‘CLSPLs
7732

Thence S. 27°07'28" E., a distance of 56.38 feet to a set 5/8 inch iron pin stamped "CLS PLS 7732,

Thence S. 00°23'57" W., a distance of 108.00 feet to a set 5/8 inch iron pin stamped “CLS PLS 7732";
Thences.89“36‘00"E.,adlstanceof??ASleettoasetSl&ind!konphstamed‘CLSPLSW;

Thence S. 00°23'57" W., a distance of 112.14 feet to a point on the Southerly Top of Bank of Hil Canal. Said point bears

S. 00°23'57" W., a distance of 50.00 feet to a set 5/8 inch iron pin Witness Comer stamped “W.C. CLS PLS 7732,

Thence along said Southerty Top of Bank the following courses and distances:

Thence S. 71°09'12" W., a distance of 52.92 feet to a point. Said point bears S. 00°23'57" W., a distance of 50.00 feet to a set 5/8 inch
iron pin Reference Monument stamped “R.M. CLS PLS 7732";

Thence S. 74°16'16" W., a distance of 140.85 feet to a point. Said point bears S. 16°26'43" E, a distance of 50.00 feet to a set 5/8 inch
iron pin Witness Comer stamped “W.C. CLS PLS 77327

Thence leaving said Southerly Top of Bank, N. 16°26'43" W., a distance of 124.68 feet to a point marking the beginning of a non-tangent
curve to the right. Said point monumented with a set 5/8 inch iron pin stamped “CLS PLS 7732,
ﬂmacﬁstamedaaafeetalongmea'cofsaidmwﬂ\eﬂgm.hsvingaradust0.00feet,acaﬁdmged11'19‘36‘,melwg
chord of which bears N. 71°09'04” W., a distance of 9.87 feet to a st 5/8 inch iron pin stamped “CLS PLS 7732

Thence leaving said curve to the right, N. 16°26'43'W.,adlstanosoiG1.93feetﬁoaset5/8ermphsﬁanped‘CLSPLS7732’;
Thence S. 73°33'17°W., a distance of 126.47 fest to a set 5/8 inch iron pin stamped “CLS PLS 7732,

Thence N. 89°36'02" W., a distance of 283.51 fest to a set 5/8 inch iron pin stamped “CLS PLS 7732";

Thence N. 00°23'57" E., a distance of 23.49 feet to a set 5/8 inch iron pin stamped “CLS PLS 7732,

Thence N. 83°36'03" W., a distancs of 76.00 feet to a set 5/8 inch iron pin stamped “CLS PLS 7732

Thence N. 00°23'58" E., a distance of 23.17 feet to a set 5/8 inch iron pin stamped “CLS PLS 7732";

Thence N. 89°36'02" W., a distance of 124.42 fest to a set 5/8 inch iron pin stamped “CLS PLS 7732";

Thence S. 51°44'30° W., a distance of 64.03 fest to a set 5/8 inch iron pin stamped “CLS PLS 7732,

Thence N. 89°36'01" W., a distance of 703.00 fest to a set 5/8 inch iron pin stamped “CLS PLS 7732";

Thence N. 40°02'06 W., a distance of 77.09 feet to a set 5/8 inch iron pin stamped “CLS PLS 7732";
ThenceN.89°36'03'W.,adstawsof170.38feettoaset5/85ndﬂmnpinstamped‘CLSPLSanlgﬁeEastadyRigﬂ-d-Way
of Emmett Road;

Thence along the Easterty Right-of-Way of said Emmett Road, N. 01°53'36" E., a distance of 131.55 feet to a set 58 inch iron pin
stamped "CLS PLS 7732" marking the beginning of a non-tangent curve to the right;
Thamadishnceoi&.&feetalongmearcofsaidwvemmerigh(,havingaradiusof176.50het,aoanhdmdeof18“20’5€',ttn
Iotagdwrdofwhid\beafsN.36’54’00'5.,adistaneeot56.zafeethoaset513ind1ironphslznped'CLsPLSanme
beghnhgdawnpmmdmehheﬁghhbeingﬂwaMRl@t—oﬁWaydsdd%Sﬂeet
’nmoneaalongsaidsmsueetmdoompoundwrvetomeﬂgm,adislanoeof“AQteetalongﬂwarcofs&mbhd@t,havhga
radhxsd49,45feef,aeenhalangled16°47'33',melongdlordofwﬁd!bearsN.SS’16‘20'E.,adslatmd14.44feethoasst5/8hdv
iron pin stamped “CLS PLS 7732";
ﬂvencsleavmgsaldumwmedgtnmdwnﬁnumgaimgsaidwsmN.65°5T53’E.,adistarmd51.89feettoaset5/8hdlim
pin stamped “CLS PLS 7732,
ﬂwetmconfmimaiongseid%Sh‘eet,N.75°13'42'E..adislanoeof178.83feetbaset5/8idmiunphs&med‘CLSPLSTT32':
Thence continuing along said Sth Street, S. 89°36'01" E., a distance of 1044.89 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

This parce! contains 12.39 acres (539,926 s..) more or less.

The Public Streets as shown on this Plat are Dedicated to the Public. The Public Utility and Drainage Easements are not
Dedicated to the Public, but the right of Access to and use of Public Utility and Drainage Easements required to Service all
Lots and Parcels within this Plat are Perpetually Reserved.

Al Lots in this Subdivision will be Eligible to receive Water Service from the City of Middieton, and the City of Middleton has
agreed in writing to serve all Lots within this Subdivision.

The Owner has provided Irrigation Water to each lot through a Pressure Imigation System to be owned and maintained by

the Stonehaven Subdivision No. 6 Homeowner's Association in compliance with ldaho Code Section 31-3805(1)(b). All lots
will be subject to assessments from the Black Canyon Imigation District

In witness whereo, we have here unio set our hands tis_| Dayof&‘_‘_‘ Py ~ A

Todd A. Campbell, President Jate

Todd Campbell Construction, inc.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATEOFDAHO ) 55
COUNTY OF CANYON

On this} ] day of% , in the year 2001 Zpefore me, Todd A. Campbell, personally
appeared, known or identified to me to be the President of Todd Campbell Construction,
Inc.., the Corporation that Executed the Instrument or the person who Executed the
Instrument on behalf of said Corporation and acknowledged to me that said Corporation
Executed the same.

In witness whereof, | have hersunto set my hand and notarial seal the day last above
written.

Residing at
Commission expires
g,

W 1y,
R LAVs'?;;,”

Wiy,
W ll,,

\)

T

(o]

=

5
2/
IS
g

> &

7,9, P

’I,Z'E OF 1D\
W

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYOR

I, Richard A. Gray do hereby certify that | am a Professional Land Surveyor Licensed by the State of
Idaho, and that this Plat as described in the Certificate of Owners and the attached Plat, was drawn from
an actual survey made on the ground, made by me or under my direct supervision and accurately
represents the points platted hereon: and is in conformity with State of Idaho Codes relating to Plats,
Surveys and the Corner Perpetuation and Filing Act, Idaho Codes 55-1601 through 55-1612.

04/30/2021
P.L.S. LICENSE NO. 7732

RICHARD A. GRAY

COMPASS LAND SURVEYING, PLLC
623 11th Avenue South Nampa, ID 83651
Office: (208) 442-0115 Fax: (208) 327-2106
JN 4521 04/30/2021
SHEET4 OF 5




PLAT OF

STONEHAVEN SUBDIVISION No. 6

T.4N,R.3W.

APPROVAL OF CITY COUNCIL

1, the Undersigned, City Clerk in and for the City of Middleton, Canyon County, Idaho, do hereby certify that at
a regular meeting of the City Council held on the day of ,inthe yearof 20___,
this plat was duly accepted and approved.

City Clerk, Middleton, ldaho Date

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY SURVEYOR

1, the undersigned, Professional Land Surveyor, in and for Canyon County, ldaho, do hereby
Certify that | have checked this Plat, and that it complies with the State of ldaho Code refating to
Plats and Surveys.

Qi

Canyon County Surveyor

APPROVAL OF SOUTHWEST DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT

Sanitary restrictions as required by Idaho Code, Title 50, Chapter 13 have been satisfied based on a review
by a Qualified Licensed Professional Engineer (QLPE) representing the City of Middieton and the QLPE
approval of the design plans and specifications and the conditions imposed on the developer for continued
satisfaction of the sanitary restrictions. Water and sewer line have been completed and services certified as
available. Sanitary restrictions may be reimposed, in accordance with Section 50-1326, Idaho Code, by the
issuance of a certificate of disapproval.

M&-’ = S/ 20T
Date

District Health Department, EHS

LOCATED IN THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 1,

, B.M., CITY OF MIDDLETON, CANYON COUNTY, IDAHO

APPROVAL OF CITY ENGINEER

1, the Undersigned, City Engineer in and for the City of Middleton, Canyon County, Idaho do hereby approve this plat.

City Engineer Date

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY TREASURER

I, the undersigned, County Treasurer in and for the County of Canyon, State of ldaho, per the requirements of |.C.
50-1308, do hereby certify that any and all current and/or delinquent County Property Taxes for the property included in
this proposed subdivision have been paid in full

This certificate is valid for the next thirty (30) days only.

County Treasurer Date

COMPASS LAND SURVEYING, PLLC
623 11th Avenue South Nampa, ID 83651
Office: (208) 442-0115 Fax: (208) 327-2106
JN 4521 04/30/2021
SHEET50F 5




	Hidden Mill FCO - CC-FINAL.pdf
	In the Matter of the Application of Wade Thomas of IAG, LLC (successor in interest “IAG Hidden Mill, LLC”) and Bob Unger of Unger Enterprises LLC for preliminary plat with respect to Hidden Mill Subdivision located at 0 Main Street, Middleton, ID (Tax...
	A. Findings of Fact:
	1. Hearing Facts:
	i. Heights Elementary School and Mill Creek Elementary School are over capacity as outlined in Superintendent Marc Gee’s comment letter submitted in response to Applicants’ preliminary plat application.
	ii. A recent bond intended to help fund the construction and improvement of local Middleton schools was rejected by voters in a local election held on September 6, 2022.
	iii. If Hidden Mills Subdivision is approved, the children from the Subdivision will cause further over-crowding in the Middleton School District.
	iv. Additional Hearing Facts: See Staff Report for the hearing date of September 21, 2022, which Staff Report is attached hereto as Exhibit “A’ and incorporated herein by this reference.
	2. Process Facts: See Staff Report for the hearing date of September 21, 2022 (Exhibit “A”).
	3. Application and Property Facts: See Staff Report for the hearing date of September 21, 2022, (Exhibit “A”).
	4. Required Findings per Idaho State Statue Title 67, Chapter 65, and Title 50, Chapter 13, Idaho Standards for Public Works Construction and Middleton Supplement thereto, and Middleton City Code 1-14, 1-15, 5-1, 5-2, 5-3, and 5-4:  See Staff Report f...
	B. Conclusions of Law:
	1. That the City of Middleton has the authority to exercise the powers conferred upon it by the “Local Land Use Planning Act of 1975,” codified at Chapter 65, Title 67, Idaho Code (I.C. §67-6503).
	2. That the City of Middleton properly exercised said authority.
	3. That due consideration has been given to the comments received from the governmental subdivisions providing services in the City of Middleton planning jurisdiction, comments received from individuals of the public, and comments from City Planning S...
	4. That Middleton’s Comprehensive Plan requires the governing bodies to consider school capacity, facilities, and transportation needs (Pg. 41), and that the project does not comply with the Comprehensive Plan goal to provide good schools (Goal 1) bec...
	5. That Middleton’s governing bodies are allowed to consider school overcrowding and the School District’s delivery of services pursuant to Idaho Code Section 67-6513.
	6. That notice of the application and public hearing was given according to law.
	7. That City Council’s public hearing was conducted according to law, and the City has kept a record of the application and related documents.
	8. That codes and standards applicable to the application are the Idaho Standards for Public Works Construction, the Middleton Supplement to the Idaho Standards for Public Works Construction, and Middleton City Code 1-14, 1-15, 5-1, 5-2, 5-3, and 5-4 ...

	C. Decision and Order:
	Pursuant to the City Council’s authority as provided in Middleton City Code 1-5-2, and based upon the above Findings of Facts and Conclusions of Law, it is hereby decided and ordered:
	That the application of Wade Thomas/IAG, LLC and Bob Unger/Unger Enterprises LLC for Preliminary Plat with respect to the Hidden Mill Subdivision is denied.  In order to possibly gain approval of the application, Applicants must meet with the staff of...
	Please take notice that pursuant to MCC 1-14-2(E)(10), applicant shall have 14 days after a signed final decision to request reconsideration by the final-decision maker. Such request must identify specific deficiencies in the final decision. Failure t...
	Additionally, pursuant to Idaho State Statute 67-6521, any affected person aggrieved by a final decision may, within 28 days after all remedies have been exhausted under local ordinances, seek judicial review as provided in chapter 52, Title 67.
	Finally, please take notice that Applicant has a right to request a regulatory taking analysis pursuant to Idaho State Statute section 67-8003.




